BSEPPLANNING & OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MINUTES February 23, 2016 BUSD Offices-TechnologyRoom126 2020 Bona/Street,Berkeley,CA 94702

P&O Committee Members Present: Victoria Hritonenko, PreK Dawn Paxson, Emerson ShaunaRabinowitz, Jefferson DaniellePerez,JohnMuir (co-Chair) Rob Collier, LeConte(Co) HansAbramson WardLongfellow(Sub) Bruce Simon, King(co-Chair) Elisabeth 1 Tf 11.283 8.022 Td [(J)-13(o)11(na)-2(t)6(ha)-2(n)]TJ ()Tj -0.011 Tc 0.011 Tw [(C)-7(he)-13(r)-

Advisory Committee/PAC. There maybe two dates in March that might work out, and Beery will keep the committee informed.

MOTION CARRIED (Paxson/Harm): To approve the meeting minutes of the February9, 2015 P&OC ommittee Meeting. The motion was approved with a showing of 12 hands, no objections, and 3 abstentions.

6. Public Comment

PeggyScottstatedthatshehadbeena P&O committeememberin 20102011. She passedaround screethotsexcerptsfrom the BerkeleyHigh SchoolSARC (School AccountabilityReportCard) for 20122015. She awandrop in the mathandscience testscore and felt there was a correlation with some classizes being over 33, that she felt was a trend. She noted that neout of three studentism the district were at BHS and thought this and other specific statistics in her handout should be eviewed. Scott expressed her appreciation of the 0.008 on Tw 1.7 0 Td () Tj -0.004 Tc 0.004 Tw [(an)-4(d)]TJ 0 7. BUSD/BSEPUpdate (Comments)

Donald Evans, BUSD Superintendent

Evansstated that the Cabinet was looking forward to seeing the results of the voter poll at their day-long meeting on Monday, February 29th. He planned to return to the P&O with updates.

Beeryaddedthat in addition tolooking at the results of the voter poll, theywill begin to look at the feedback from the Community Workshop and various stakeholde groups and feedback from the P&O. This information will eventually become part of the recommendation that will be brought back to the P&O as well as the Board in April.

8. Recommendation for the Allocation of BSEPClassSize Funds in FY 201617 Pasquale Scude Assistan Superintender for Educational Services Scuder i provided the following:

Memoto BSEP Planning and OversighCommittee from Donald Evans, Ed.D., Superintendem and Pasqual Scuderi, Assistar Superintender for Educational Services dated February 23, 1016: Draft Recommendation follocation of BSEP ClassSizeReduction Fundin FY 2016-17

Scuderpassed out the Draft Recommendation follocation of BSEP Classize Reduction Fundin FY 201617. Henoted that he classizere commendation were for the following:

K-3: 20:1 4-5: 26:1 6-8: 28:1 BHS: 28:1 Scuderadd

Scuderaddedthateventhough thestate haschanged itscontribution for classize, and also changed he target from 20:1 to 24:1, the BUSD elected to keep K-5: 26:1

contract.Scuderinoted that was a significant difference inpreptime between first-third gradeteacher and fourth-fifth.

Scuderiventon to he

could becoveredby 1.0 FTE, then there could beomeflexibility with FTE for other classes/enrichmer & cuderimentioned the tudentwelf are/attendance coordinator and what other funding source could be brought to be aron that position to free up thesite discretionary money. Lamar wondered if t could be funded by LCFF. Scuder it hough the GF could be used to cover the costs as possibility. Beery also clarified that the measure states TA would be staffed at 18:1/but actual is even better, a 15:1 ratio, which was different than BHS ratio of 28:1.

Lazio noted herconcernswith the wording that the GF is "subsidizing" BSEP for PageTwo, and Scuderiacknowledged that he had to change that wording She also expressed the concerns around the what she felt was a low contribution from the GF for class size ratios and desiring a larger commitment from the GF. Beery said that was being discussed She added that was 2g 0 Tw 2.58 1]T03]0 T6 0 72% Tho Tj3 on 2% T

In response a question, Scuderionfirmedthat the 3-4-5 Comboscame about when the decision was nade to move to a single TWI program at LeConte. It allows current TWI sites to adda half-day teaches othey could have some grade level pure instruction in the combo classes indrearrange heir day to make their schedulework a little better. The need will go down as they phase the program out to LeConte. Scudericonfirmed that TWI at Thousand Oaks as not subsidized at he same rate. He noted that he could puttoge the isomething in more detail about the 3-4-5 Combos as the FTE does not perfectly align with gradelevel.

Collier encouraged the eoplethat would beattending the Cabinet meeting on February 29th to always think of the communication angle as the yea through the vast quantities of details. How it is framed now will be quoted and have a ripple effect going forward, e.g., class size, the broad take away and the ramifications of them. Beerymentioned that neof the things some people have saids if you are considering anything beside 20:1, that is not class size reduction. They have never seen the teachet emplates where we start with 34 or 36 and then we reduce from that.

Paxsonwasunsureif Rtl² wasstill covered still, that i 0.17d (() Tib 0.17d (() Tib 0.0004/44/365

Beerypresentedhe and out or matter BEP Gennus in a geoutlined theorem were sation and were solved of (22)-27(s () TjTe February and March2016. Beery explained that the first pageoutlined theorem for the workshop. Superintende Evansbeginsby welcoming attendees Beerypresents BSEPPowerPointslide show. The attendees reakinto small groups or "Table Talk", where they discuss and answertable card questions (conversation starters/prompts) provided attachtable. The top cardis a question about lass ize. "BSEPResources Discussion Guide" (second age of handout) gives facts on various BSEP funds for talking points. Shenoted the facilitators would also be scribing using "Today's Meet" to record suggestions and questions in real time on screen These are also archived and summarized and Beerywill use the information in a report to the P&O and the Boardj --OEMC0 Tc 0 Tw 4

needto be made clearOtherwisewe should increast he funding in BSEP to continue the programasit is. Beerystated that the way it had been framed, the fiscal issues were partly what drove this to the fore as well as the fact that the statewas changing its target. Any time you construct new measure, or enewan existing measure you would wantto look at all of the components o savwe know we are comfortable with what the structure is andwhat we think it is doing. While we might like the feeling of smaller classsizes, the question should basked what is the purpose of smaller classizes. If the primary purposesare more differentiation and attention, and then we ask if we know this to be the case.ls meetingtheneedsof the individual child through things ike differentiation happeningsimply through reducing umbers Superintender Evanshasmentioned that from his own experiencereducing classsizedoes not necessarily change teaching practices. Evansstated that thirty years ago when class sizes were K-32:1 and then 4-6 was36:1, 20:1 wasupposed to hange practices and be accompanie by Professional Development. What appened vas that some teachers continued to teach classes of 20:1 like theywere teaching lasses f 36:1. Evan added that he thought to see real difference, the class sizes would have to be reduced to 15:1. Henoted as well that you hadto balance thisneed with both the resource and mone we have to provide.

Harmstatedthat sherememberedthe January26th meetingwith a presentation of different classsizes cenarios with 20:1 vs. 24:1. Sheoted that he middle ground was enticing, and were weexploring that middle ground atall? Shealsowondered about tow the tax rate question was oming into the conversation. Beery stated that in Octoberthey used the "thermometer" exercise to have the tax rate conversation. The articipants mostly wanted to raise the tax rate, but Beery noted that his wasn't enough to go forward with that decision, which is why we have the voter poll. Ultimately, the measure is approved by the voters, most of whom do not have children in the schools. The voter poll is important, but so is discussing what is right and sustainable for our kids. The under 24:1 model was the tool we wanted to use for now as a scenario clarify and look at what is sustainable Too many scenarios are overwhelming o people. We reduced to just one and will extrapolate from there. Simon appreciated the thought that went into this.

Hensleythoughtthe ClassSizeReduction item the CaliforniaClassSizeReduction Fund isnow rewarding24:1 schoolwide" was misleading and needed o be clarified. She thoughtit was worth pointing out that California was backing away from 20:1 for a reason Shenoted that had been a challenge togo to 20:1, referring o staffing with experienced eacherstraining, and sufficient classrooms t should be noted that what will go away is the variance inclass size. Huch ting added that could be stated as a positive many

Collier stated that the scenarioshould Getter nasa positive and that would your child's education. Headded that if the rewas no data to disprove it? Beery stated that there was Tennessee randomized study 15-16 kids per class, and there have not been many other controlled studies. The ducational experience had o many variables in it that holding the class size constant was not something that there we for the ducation of the ducatio themout in a not too confusingway to the public. Also, peopleshould bæncouraged to express their thoughts and concerns othat when the Cabinetul timately makes a presentation to the Board, it will be in a way that is positive, and provides people with the information that they need.

Harmstated that as a teacher a science teacheand parent of a child in the District, shewanted to note that data cars upport but cannot prove. She hought datacould also lend non-support and not disprove. As parent of a kinder garten child, Harrquestioned whether 24:1 would support terst udent as well as 20:1, and osheloved the comments Beery made about making sure the conversation swere happening penly, that people could weigh in, and that there were multiple ways to look at the prosand consof what was going on with data and with an ecdotal experience.

Lavine noted thabnething that hadnot beentalked aboutwas facilities and facilities capacity. Enrollment was rendingup and if we kept classsizes small, we will run out of classrooms Beerys aid that there was ust barely enough room currently and the Board would hear about that tomorrow evening. There may be enough classroom for the short term but possibly not for the